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DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. |7 ,s.2024

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
Administrative Officers
Members of the PRAISE Committee
School Heads
All Teaching, Relevant Teaching, and Non-teaching Employees
Other concerns

FROM: The Schools Division Superintendent
DATE: February 20, 2024
SUBJECT: CORRIGENDUM TO DIVISION MEMORANDUM NO. 13, S. 2024:

CALL FOR NOMINATIONS TO THE CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION
2024 SEARCH FOR OUTSTANDING GOVERNMENT WORKERS

In accordance with Regional Memorandum No. 0187, s. 2024 titled
Call for Submission of Application for the 2024 Honor Awards Program, this
office reiterates the invitation for nomination of all qualified government
employees, and the following corrigendum on the Timeline of Activities is
hereby made, to wit:

PRAISE INDICATIVE TIMELINE OF ACTIVITIES

January 8-2024- Calls for Nomination
February 29, 2024- Deadline of Submission at the Division Office
March 1, 2024- Pre-assessment of Nomination
' March 4-6, 2024-Validation and Provision of Technical Assistance
March 8, 2024- Endorsement of Nomination at the CSC Field Office
and at the DepEd Regional Office
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Nomination documents shall be addressed to:

DR. EDWIN R. FERRER
Public Schools District Supervisor
CHAIRPERSON, SDO PRAISE Committee

For information and guidance.
e ‘)

DR. R C. BANZON, CESO
Scho vision Suwtende

Reference: Division Memorandum 190, s. 2022, Regional Memorandum 637, s. 2023,
Regional Memorandum 0187, s. 2024
Encl.: none
To be indicated in the Perpetual Index
under the following subjects:
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